
Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Nonnye Grant 
Tuesday, June 17,2003 2 5 4  PM 
Nancy Pruitt 
Kay Flynn; Ruth Nettles; Tommy Williams 
RE: 

ORIGINAL 

Thanks Nancy for letting us know, as soon as you get the information the name will be 
updated. 

Ruth, forwarding a copy of this e-mail to you, so you will be on the looking out €or the 
Sec. of State information from Nancy. 
Thanks, N 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 2 : 5 0  PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Tommy Williams 
Subject: 

Kay, in 030440-TI please have the comma removed in the name in CMS and MCD. This is to 
match the Sec. of State/ I will bring copies down for you and Nonnye. Thank you. 
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